

**Belair Public School**  
**Monthly P & C Association Minutes**  
**Wednesday 19<sup>th</sup> June 2013**

Meeting opened 7.05pm

**Attendance:** Christina Price, Emma Abdilla, Sandi Patch, Susan Sommers, Christine Clifford, Rachel Hopkins, Nichole Richens, Mel Donnellan, Dom Squires, Anne Mellon, Col Jackson, Emma Hessel, Warwick Beard, Elizabeth Crawford

**Apologies:** Nil

**Minutes from previous meeting**

Tabled

Accepted: Dom Squires, seconded Sandi Patch

**Business Arising:**

Nil

**Correspondence in**

Workers Compensation Paperwork – given to Col Jackson

**Correspondence out**

Nil

**Treasurer report:**

Presented by Col Jackson

Tabled

See attached

**Canteen report:**

Presented by Dom Squires

Tabled

See Attached

.

**Uniform shop report:**

Nil

**Principals report:**

Presented by Warwick Beard

Tabled

See attached

Warwick asked for a parent representative for interview panel. Emma Abdilla was selected.

**Fundraising:**

Entertainment books are being finalised we still have 3 outstanding, but otherwise this has been successful.

**Agenda items:**

Netball uniforms: It was decided a dress made from the hypermesh fabric was the best option for the uniforms. Anne Mellon, Kristy Hinton, Christine Clifford and Dominique Squires will form a committee to sort out design and ordering of uniforms. Their budget is \$1500

**General business:**

- Emma asked if more than one person can be responsible for ordering items for mothers and fathers day stalls. It was noted that there is a meeting tabled for November where this can be discussed.
- Sandi highlighted the several abduction attempts around the Hudson Park and Kotara recently just asking all parents to be vigilant.
- Is there a more efficient way of tallying purchases at Mothers / Fathers day stalls. Parents asked why we did this at all as it was very time consuming. We will look into this and find a better process.
- We now have an email account it is [belairpandc@gmail.com](mailto:belairpandc@gmail.com) for parents to send and receive information about the p & c
- Col revised the disco profit to \$1876.70 up from \$1437 due to an accounting program error.

**Items for agenda at next meeting:**

- Clarify our disco policy regarding siblings and volunteers
- Warwick to clarify schools position on awards from 2012
- End of year awards – discussion held till next meeting

Meeting closed 9.15pm

Next meeting July 17<sup>th</sup> 2013